



BAKERSFIELD CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

District Culture, Climate and Safety Committee MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, January 25, 2023

10:30 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.

Chipman Jr. High

2905 Eissler St, Bakersfield, CA 93306

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The District Culture, Climate, and Safety Committee meeting was called to order by Dr. Tim Fulenwider at 10:34 a.m. A quorum was determined to be present and the meeting proceeded.

Members Present	Members Absent
Dr. Tim Fulenwider, Committee Chair	Lillian Tafoya, Member
Dr. Chris Cruz Boone, Board Member (10:35)	Dr. Dylan Capilla, Principal
Robert Arreola, Campus Supervisor	Muhammad Nazar, Emerson Parent
Bob Boyd, LIUNA	John Peterson, BETA
Latonia Banks, Sierra Parent	Officer Charles Pratt, BPD
Alyssa Brooks, BETA	Allyson Hollis, CSEA
Ofelia Canales, Williams Parent	Manuel Martin, Jefferson Parent
Maria Carrera, Sequoia Parent	Jorge Pineda, CSEA
Janel Kabat, Fletcher Parent	
Gary Long, Assistant Director, MOF	
Tomas Prieto, Principal	
Myron Williams, SSC	

Also Present: Cindy Elmore - Administrative Assistant, Superintendent's Office

REPORTS/ACTION ITEMS	STATUS
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Approval of Minutes 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● On a motion by LaTonya Banks, seconded by Alyssa Brooks, it was ordered by a vote of the members present that the minutes of the November 16, 2022 meeting be approved. All members present were in favor, motion carried.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Public Comments 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● None
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Disaster Drill Demonstration and Debrief 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Dr. Fulenwider thanked committee member Mr. Tomas Prieto, Principal of Chipman Jr. High for hosting this month's DCCSC meeting at his school site and for organizing a Disaster/Earthquake drill for the committee to observe. ● Principal Prieto split the members up into five groups and had students escort each group to a classroom to observe the drill from different perspectives on campus. ● Each committee member was provided materials to note Good Practices Observed, Questions or Safety Concerns, Suggestions, Recommendations, and Ideas. ● Once the drill was over, committee members met with additional Chipman staff to debrief on the drill. ● Some of the observations were: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Good Practices Observed <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Students' heads were covered ■ Teachers had good organization ■ Evacuations were orderly ■ Teachers kept students focused ■ Use of slips for student and staff accountability ○ Questions of Safety Concerns: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ More room needed for students to take cover ■ Students out on the field were loud ■ Students and staff too close to the solar structure ■ Raised concrete could cause a tripping hazard ○ Suggestions, Recommendations, Ideas: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Spread students out more on the field ■ Consider separate gates for parent reunifications so EMS can enter through the large gates ■ Consider using back doors or secondary doors to evacuate ● Dr. Fulendwider once again thanked Chipman staff for a well organized Drill and thanked the committee for their input.
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Committee Comments 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● No Committee Comments

Next Meeting: The next meeting will be Wednesday, March 22, 2023, at 10:30 a.m. at King Elementary.

Adjournment: On a motion by Bob Boyd, seconded by Ofelia Canales, it was ordered by a vote of the members present to adjourn the meeting at 12:03 p.m. All members present were in favor; motion carried.

Reported by: Cindy Elmore, Administrative Assistant, Superintendent's Office